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B-3260 - B-3263 1844-1851 
920-900 William St. (West side) 
Baltimore, Md. 
Private access 

This side of William St. is improved by two long rows of two story plus 
attic, two bay wide brick houses with gable roofs, all of which are covered with 
formstone. 912 William St. has been enlarged and now is three stories in height 
with a shed roof. The first floor area of 920 William St. serves as a corner 
grocery. 914-920 William St. were built by John S. Gittings as part of his 
development of the southern section of this block; 900-912 William St. were probably 
built by William Harman, a local house carpenter, for Sophia Read, who owned 
the property. 
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This row of two story plus attic brick houses with gable roofs was built 
as a unit in the 1840's, as part of the original group of such houses extending 
along this side of William St. The houses have all been covered with formstone. 

The houses are two and a half stories in height, 14' wide, and occupy lots 
80' deep. Each house is two rooms deep-with a two story high, one bay wide and 
deep stair hall extension which connects the main house to a two story high, two 
bay deep rear addition. 914 William St. has an extra one story high, two bay deep 
section. The houses were probably constructed in running bond but their facades 
have been covered with formstone. Each house has a double rectangular chimney 
located on both its front and rear roof gable. 914 William St. has its chimneys 
located along its north end wall; 916-918 William share paired, centrally located 
chimneys. Each house also has a double hooded rear end chimney, located at the 
west end of the kitchen addition. The low-pitched gable roofs have continuous, 
two-tiered brick cornices, which have been covered with formstone. 

Because of the formstone covering the original treatment of the lintels an( 
sills cannot be determined. It appears, however, that the lintels were flat (woou 
or splayed brick). 918 William St. currently has'jbrick header sills, but they 
may have been added at the same time as the formstone. All of the first and 
second story window openings are filled with 1/1 double hung sash; the attic story 
windows are filled with 1/1 paired casement windows. 918 William St. has a modern 
flush door; 914 and 916 have Mission-style oak doors. All doors are set beneath 
single light transoms, that of 916 being filled with a piece of stained glass. 
The houses sit on high basements, the entrance to 918 being reached by four brick 
steps and the entrances to 916 and 914 being reached by three brick and stone 
steps, respectively. Each house has a rectangular coal opening located beneath 
the first floor window. 
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See under 106-122 E. Hamburg St. 

This row of houses, along with the adjoining house at 920 William St., were built 
by John S. Gittings as part of his development of the southern half of the block 
bounded by Light St., Hamburg St., William St., and Warren Ave. Like the houses on 
Hamburg St., these houses were held by the Gittings family for the rental income 
they generated. 

Although unrestored at the present time, the houses are essentially the same in 
facade: design as the row of houses on Hamburg St. 'The William St. houses, howeverj'are 
larger in overall size than the Hamburg St. houses, being a foot wider and having a 
two story high rear addition. 
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914-918 William Street 
Block 0919 Lots 008-010 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 
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